CRIME AND DISORDER SELECT COMMITTEE Work Programme 2024-2025

Date (4.30pm	Торіс	Attendance
unless stated)		
25 April	 Review of Outdoor Play Provision: Quality and Distribution, Maintenance, and Physical Accessibility (Draft) Final Report 	Cllr Clare Gamble / Cllr Steve Nelson / Cllr Norma Stephenson OBE / Reuben Kench / Neil Mitchell
	Cleveland Fire Brigade: Annual Update (TBC)	
23 May	 Review of Welcoming and Safe Town Centres (Draft) Scope and Project Plan 	ТВС
20 June	Monitoring: Action Plan - Outdoor Play Provision: Quality and Distribution, Maintenance, and Physical Accessibility Review of Welcoming and Safe Town Centres	Neil Mitchell
	• TBC	
25 July	Review of Welcoming and Safe Town CentresTBC	
19 September	Review of Welcoming and Safe Town Centres TBC 	
24 October	Review of Welcoming and Safe Town Centres • TBC	
21 November	Review of Welcoming and Safe Town Centres TBC 	
19 December		
23 January		
20 February	Overview Report: Adults, Health and Wellbeing (TBC)	
20 March		

2024-2025 Scrutiny Reviews

• Welcoming and Safe Town Centres

CRIME AND DISORDER SELECT COMMITTEE Work Programme 2024-2025

Monitoring Items (scheduled / to be scheduled)

- Fly-Grazed Horses (Progress Update) TBC
- Tree Asset Management (Progress Update) TBC

Other Information Sources / Updates

- Safer Stockton Partnership (SSP): The SSP is the local community safety partnership and works together to reduce crime and anti-social behaviour (ASB) meeting dates, agendas and minutes can be accessed via https://moderngov.stockton.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=1144&Year=0. Every three years, the SSP undertake a Crime and Disorder Audit and, following public consultation, produce a Community Safety Plan which sets out how agencies within the Partnership intend to achieve targets in crime reduction. The latest version is the Stockton-on-Tees Community Safety Strategy 2022-2025.
- Serious Violence Duty: The Duty (Aug 22) <a href="https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/police-crime-sentencing-and-courts-bill-2021-factsheets/police-crime-sentencing-and-courts-bill-2021-factsheets/police-crime-sentencing-and-courts-bill-2021-serious-violenceduty-factsheet and associated guidance (Dec 22): https://www.gov.uk/government/news/efforts-to-tackle-serious-violence-and-homicide-stepped-up?utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=govuk-notifications-topic&utm_source=66d44b4c-9d22-4f1d-aed7-517818847183&utm_content=immediately
- Martyn's Law: (<u>The Terrorism (Protection of Premises</u>) <u>Draft Bill</u> has recently (May 23) been published, which will introduce new requirements for those responsible for certain public premises or events to take protective security measures to mitigate against terrorist attacks. Also known as Martyn's Law, this will likely have a number of implications for Councils. Further details can also be found on <u>the Home Office's</u> <u>Martyn's Law factsheet</u>. The LGA has recently (Apr 23) published <u>a case study highlighting how</u> <u>Manchester Council</u> has embedded the principles of Martyn's Law into their licensing process.
- Modern Slavery: The anti-slavery charity Unseen has recently (May 23) <u>published its Modern Slavery &</u> <u>Exploitation Helpline data for 2022</u>. Figures show the number of potential victims of modern slavery in the UK more than doubled to record levels last year, with a particularly sharp increase in alleged exploitation in the care sector. <u>New modern slavery risk assessment and due diligence guidance for local authority</u> <u>commissioners of adult social care</u>, produced by the University of Nottingham Rights Lab in tandem with the LGA, was published in October 2023 - it provides advice on to how to set up effective local systems to identify and manage the risks of modern slavery in adult social care. The LGA has established a modern slavery network for council officers leading on work to tackle modern slavery – the network meets quarterly via Teams and aims to share good practice and discuss current issues.
- Youth Offending: *Turnaround* is a voluntary youth early intervention programme led by the Ministry of Justice. The programme provides multi-year grant funding to Youth Offending Teams (YOTs) across England and Wales until March 2025, enabling them to intervene earlier and improve outcomes for children on the cusp of entering the youth justice system. The eligibility criteria for *Turnaround* includes; children involved in anti-social behaviour (ASB) ranging from coming to notice for repeated involvement in ASB up to and including receiving a Civil Order for ASB. The Ministry of Justice is encouraging all community safety teams to engage with their local YOT Manager or Management Board to discuss a referral pathway for eligible children so they can be offered support via *Turnaround*.

CRIME AND DISORDER SELECT COMMITTEE Work Programme 2024-2025

- Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB): The <u>ASB Action Plan</u> (updated in May 23) includes a proposal to develop relevant metrics for local partners to report on. However, the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman issued a recent (Aug 23) press release expressing concern that <u>Councils were not doing</u> <u>enough to help victims of ASB</u>. The Ombudsman has also produced a <u>learning lessons from complaints</u> <u>about antisocial behaviour</u> document which includes scrutiny questions for Councillors.
- **CONTEST**: In July 2023, the Government published its <u>updated counter-terrorism strategy</u>, <u>CONTEST</u>, which judges that risks from terrorism are rising. In related matters, SBC rolled-out mandatory staff training around the Prevent and Protect duty at the end of April 2023.
- Fire & Rescue: <u>State of Fire & Rescue 2022</u> His Majesty's Chief Inspector of Fire and Rescue Services Annual Assessment of Fire and Rescue Services in England. Arson and deliberate fire setting remain a significant issue for Cleveland Fire Brigade with Cleveland being the arson capital of the UK – in October 2022, Cleveland Fire Brigade <u>appealed for everyone to become a FireStopper in a new bid to reduce arson</u> <u>and violent attacks on Firefighters</u>.
- **Shoplifting**: Police to treat shoplifting like organised crime (BBC online article published in October 2023): <u>https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-67191793</u>.
- Dangerous Dogs Act 1991: The Government has added the XL Bully breed type to the list of dogs banned under the Dangerous Dogs Act 1991 in England and Wales. From 31 December 2023, breeding, selling, exchanging, advertising, rehoming, gifting, abandoning, and allowing an XL Bully dog to stray will be illegal, and these dogs must be muzzled and on a lead in public. From 1 February 2024 it will be a criminal offence to own an XL Bully in England and Wales unless the owner has a Certificate of Exemption. <u>Defra has</u> published further information about how to prepare for the ban which will be updated regularly, and they will continue engagement with stakeholders.
- Licensing: Legislation has been introduced into Parliament to amend the Licensing Act 2003 so that it is easier to get changes to licensing hours for special events or occasions, such as significant sporting events, through Parliament. The Bill is more concerned with parliamentary process than the contents of the Licensing Act itself. The Local Government Association (LGA) understands this legislation has Government support, so is likely to complete its parliamentary stages and become law.
- **Domestic Homicide Reviews (DHRs)**: In collaboration with the office of the Domestic Abuse Commissioner (DAC), the LGA will soon be issuing a survey to councils to gain a better understanding of the cost and pressures in organising DHRs. The research will inform the future of DHRs going forwards.
- Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) for Cleveland: Further information on the office of the PCC can be found on via https://www.cleveland.pcc.police.uk/commissioner/office/ - this includes engagement with the Cleveland Police and Crime Panel (PCP). Access to PCP agendas and papers can be found via https://www.cleveland.pcc.police.uk/commissioner/office/ - this includes engagement with the Cleveland Police and Crime Panel (PCP). Access to PCP agendas and papers can be found via https://www.cleveland.pcc.police.uk/commissioner/office/the-work-of-cleveland-police-and-crime-panel/.